
AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 8:30am 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – June 13, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

b. 2nd Quarter Written Statistical Program Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. New Business 

a. Review Lincoln County Resolution and Recommendation 

b. Hunger Outreach 

c. Resignation – Erin Szakala  

d. Request to Refill -  Adult Case Manager Position 

e. Request to Refill – Assistant ADRC Director Position 

f. Wisconsin County Human Services Association (WCHSA) Update 

g. FYI - Completion of Introductory Periods – Kirsten Foss 

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, August 8 , 2017 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code 

15. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

 

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the June 13, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 

9:30am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chair Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Wayne Kudick, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller and 

Laura Vlies Wotachek. 

Excused:  Tom Leist and Robert Rau 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator; JoAnn Bauman-Department Accountant from Finance; Tim Hendricks-Business Manager, Jake 

Erickson-Aging Program Manager, Cindy Zellner-Ehlers-Children’s Services Manager, Margaret Buhk, Laura 

Hall, Danielle Nyman, Gloria Schneider, Naomi Spritka, and Kris Wagner-Maclean-Children’s Services Team 

and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: Jean and Darrel Severson 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Megan Lundahl motioned to approve minutes from the Public Participation Meeting and the regular Human 

Services Board meeting held on May 9, 2017. This was seconded by Laura Vlies Wotachek.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Aging Program Verbal Report 

Jake Erickson, Aging Program Director, shared info on programs and activities being offered at the center: 

 Elder Nutrition Program that includes Meals on Wheels within the Sturgeon Bay limits, frozen 

meals beyond Sturgeon Bay and congregate meals at the center that support socialization 

beyond the nutritional value. 

 Caregiver Support Program throughout the county in Forestville, Sister Bay and Sturgeon Bay. 

 Health & Wellness programs that provide, exercise, strengthening, fall preventions, etc.  

Recently “Strong Women” was a several week program that was well attended.  There have 

been conversations with the YMCA for offering additional programs. 

 Many activities take place throughout the year for holidays, special occasions such as Mardi 

Gras and outside of the center that have included Brewer games. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



Questions were asked about pinwheels displayed outside of the center representing the 247 

Elder Abuse cases in 2016.  The majority of cases are self-neglect situations then financial abuse 

and physical abuse. 

1. Consideration of Moving Forestville Meal Site to Brussels 

Forestville demographics at the meal site have changed over the years and the majority of 

community members are now individuals below the age of 60 and families with young children. 

The number of participants at this meal site has diminished to under 8. After conversation with 

this group, all would be willing to consider traveling to a different location or participate in the 

frozen meal program.  The Brussels Community Center may be able to offer access to other 

services besides the meal program. An example would be the Baileys Harbor meal site location 

that offers an exercise program before the noon meal. 

b. Written Collective Unit Report –  

No inquiries were made about content. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

 Renovation and construction continue to be on target.  Photos of progress will be shared via 

email from Joe to the board. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 There will be follow-up interviews for the ADRC Director position this Thursday from the four 

conducted on Monday, June 5th. 

 There have been no applicants for the Behavioral Health Therapist since it was posted. 

c. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. General Duties of Committees and Rules of Human Service Committee-Review/Revise and/or 

Reaffirm 

This is a revised version from last month’s meeting information. 

b. Retirement Letter – Jay Livingston 

FYI 

c. Request to Refill Behavioral Health Manager Position 

Roy Englebert moved to fill this position and any open positions that may be created by filling from an 

internal applicant.  Megan Lundahl seconded the motion.  The vote was unanimous. 

d. Recognition of Jean Severson’s Service 

The department recognized Jean’s years of service with a certificate and flowers.  Cori MacFarlane 

shared “Core Values/Principles of Human Services Work” (attached to these minutes) that represents all 

that Jean has given to her clients and her position.  Joe Krebsbach shared Jean’s level of creativity to get 

the job done.  Jean never doubted that there was a solution.  Cindy asked that Joe read a plaque created 

especially for Jean that represents what Jean stood for throughout her years of service with the county. 

Many of Jean’s work teammates were in attendance.  Introductions were made and comments shared on 

Jean’s dedication and the rewards of working with her. 

e. Structural Changes in Personal Care ( PC) Program 

The state has taken a managed care approach for this program.  A third party will conduct the initial and 

the 6 month follow-up assessments rather than our nurse and medical assistance will pay for care rather 

than tax levy funds. 

f. Out-Sourcing Crisis Services 

In 2018 the department is considering contracting for this 24/7 service. On June 1st, we began using our 

contracted crisis phone service to assist with triage before a Behavioral Health Program or Community 

Service Program (CSP) team member is called as part of crisis call rotation.  Other counties have 

3



contracted for this service in an effort to assist with attracting applicants to these particular positions and 

to help with work/life balance for current employees. 

g. Lincoln Hills  Update 

In early 2016 there were abuse allegations at this facility. As a result there where turnovers in 

administrative personnel, additional staff hired with all participating in further training.  Our county has 

used Lincoln Hills 2 times in the past 25 years.  It is the last resort for the most grievous offenses.  When 

our youth clients are placed there, case managers, the youth and our social worker all participate in 

regularly scheduled care meetings. Our staff have regular contract with the youth placed there to monitor 

for concerns. 

h. Local Impact on the Potential Federal Government Changes for Veterans 

These changes would not have much impact on our department and our service offerings 

i. Year to Date Budget Update   j.  2017 1st Quarter Fiscal Update 

Both New Business items i. & j. covered the same topic.   

 More significant information will likely be shared with the 2nd and 3rd quarter comparisons rather 

than this 1st quarter.  Inpatient costs are at 75% of the annual $400,000 budget due to 3 long-

term hospitalizations. 

 The ADRC/Senior Resource Center budget has a $15,000 shortfall with transportation grant 

funding and our transportation reserve fund. In 2018, there will no longer be a reserve for 

operating expenses. 

j. Discussion on the Building Name/Signage for 916 North 14th Avenue 

Ken Pabich brought concerns from the Property Committee on naming the building only the “ADRC”.  Joe 

was asked to bring back name options to the next meeting.  This committee will then make a 

recommendation that Joe can offer to the Property Committee. 

k. Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) Fundraising Considerations 

Consideration is being given to partnering with the Door County Community Foundation to manage 

possible donations and needs/wants of this program and building. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, July 11, 2017 immediately after the Public Participation 

Meeting scheduled for 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, 

Sturgeon Bay.   

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

 361 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Joe Miller motioned and Laura Vlies Wotachek seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The 

meeting adjourned at 11:34pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

4



5



 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – July 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Through State grant funds and in partnership with Team Leadership Center, the Child 
Protection/Juvenile Justice team was once again able to provide a unique programming 
opportunity for youth. Funds are earmarked for interventions for juveniles at risk of offending and 
serious juvenile offenders. The program was developed to include both cognitive and physical 
endurance activities. Through the multi-faceted programming, the goals are to build leadership 
skills, self-esteem, respect and trust, positive peer relations, emotional regulation, conflict 
resolution, and physical agility.  This programming occurs over multiple days with a recognition 
ceremony for participants in which family members, court officials, and school personnel are 
invited. 

 
We currently have 14 voluntary Kinship cases.  Kinship Care provides financial support for 
caregivers providing care for a relative child residing with them. We have 10 children placed in 
foster care and five placed in court ordered kinship care with a relative. One juvenile continues 
placement at Lincoln Hills. 
 

B. The Community Support Program staff treated 27 consumers to a guided tour of Lambeau Field 
and lunch at Golden Coral, followed by a visit to the new Packer Hall of Fame on June 22.  After the 
group returned to Sturgeon Bay several of the CSP consumers called to report how much they 
enjoyed the interactive exhibits and to say thank you for the day trip. 

 
C. The Economic Support Division sent an informational mailing to 1044 Food Share households in 

June with information about the added Food Share dollars available when using Farmer’s Markets.  
This is a collaborative effort between Door County Human Services, Sturgeon Bay Parks 
Department, and Door County Memorial Hospital.    

 
D. On Friday, June 23rd the Aging and Disability Resource Center, in partnership with Christine 

Anderson and the Washington Island Community Health Program (WICHP), held an Open House for 
residents on Washington Island to learn more about the programs and services we have to offer. 
The event went really well with roughly 40 individuals stopping by to learn more about what we do.   

 
The Senior Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program (SFMNP) is back! SFMNP vouchers offer our older 
adults an opportunity to purchase fresh, locally grown fruits and vegetables from local certified 
farmers. The SFMNP vouchers can be obtained from June 1st until October 31st.  In addition to 
offering vouchers, every Thursday from 11am-1pm we have Charley Burdeau setting up his own 
farm stand.    

 
E. We are in need of Meals on Wheels (MOWs) volunteers. Please help us in our recruitment efforts. 

MOWs volunteers touch the lives of older adults with their time and service. They make a profound 
difference in our participants’ lives by brightening their day, showing them that people care, and 
helping them feel in touch. Volunteers are essential in providing care and compassion to older 

6

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


adults in need of nutrition assistance. With the help of dedicated volunteers, the Aging and 
Disability Resource Center of Door County is able to serve the many older adults in need of meal 
assistance throughout Door County. Our Meals on Wheels volunteers contribute primarily in the 
delivery of a hot or frozen meal. Volunteer drivers are greatly needed.  

 
As a MOWs volunteer, you: 

• Help older adults maintain an independent lifestyle; 
• Brighten the days of isolated and lonely older adults; 
• Work directly with your community; 
• Develop friendships with older adults and other kindhearted volunteers; 
• Fulfill community service or internship hours for school; and to 
• Make a difference, have fun, and be inspired! 

If you are interested in volunteering or know someone who might be interested, please contact the 
Aging and Disability Resource Center of Door County at (920)746-2372 or email us at 
ADRC@co.door.wi.us. 
 

F. The focus of the Birth to Three early intervention program this month has been on review of our 
practices around parental cost share and updating some of our forms associated with this 
requirement and practice within the program.  We’ve had a number of children transitioning and 
planning for their school early childhood program enrollment.  Summer is a very busy time for 
families, so staff have been working diligently to schedule visits in accordance with family 
availability.  

 
G. In the other Children and Families Support Services programs (CST, CCS, CLTS and CCOP), 

new staff, Laura Hall and Danielle Nyman have been working really hard on their orientation to the 
various programs they will be involved with and the State required trainings which take over 40 
hours of dedicated learning and testing.  They’ve been successful in becoming officially certified in 
all aspects and are cleared for takeoff!  Both will apprentice under another staff person, learning 
and shadowing what we believe to be best practice in service coordination.  We are happy to have 
them here, and both are a great addition to the team!  This team has seen a great deal of change 
over the last two months, and staff are to be commended for their tenacity and commitment to 
getting the tasks done that need to be done and rendering the work with a heart and spirit that 
emulates one more time Human Services mission and values.   
 
Staff have been working with our Business Unit on the new guidelines and procedures associated 
with the Children’s Community Options Program. This program, as shared in the past, is a rendition 
of the former Family Support Program, with some programmatic changes that require procedural 
changes and some revisions in the conversations we have with families on how to access support 
services.  The team is continuing their work on standardizing forms and doing some file revisions 
that incorporate a self-audit process.  We anticipate State program review in CLTS later this year. 
 
As of July 1, 2017, Disability Determinations issued by the state Disability Determination Bureau are 
no longer required for children seeking entry into the Children’s Long Term Support Waiver 
Program.  This will streamline the eligibility determination process and reduce delays for families 
seeking supports to meet the needs of their children with disabilities.  A disability determination will 
still be needed to access Katie Beckett Medicaid. 
 

H. The Behavioral Health Program has witnessed a steady increase in crisis-related events this past 
month as the influx of summer residents continues.  We have been working closely with our 
community partners, primarily law enforcement and medical facilities,  in an attempt to coordinate 
access to the appropriate Behavioral Health services to those in need.  This process has become 

7

mailto:ADRC@co.door.wi.us


increasingly more difficult in recent years primarily due to changes in statutory requirements for 
hospitals and other treatment facilities, and the complexities inherent to our nation’s ever-changing 
healthcare system.   

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in July for one or all of the following scheduled events:  
 Friday, July 7th at 12:45pm Alzheimer’s Association presents: Understanding & Responding to 

Dementia 
 Tuesday, July 11th at 11:45am Brother Day Music 

 Thursday, July 13th from 11:30am-1:00pm Stroke Support Group facilitated by Christy W. from 
Door County Medical Center 

 Monday, July 17th Depart at 10am Day Trip to the Door County Historical Museum  
 Tuesday, July 18th at 12:45pm HELP of Door County presents Neglect and Financial Exploitation 
 Wednesday, July 19th at Noon Birch Creek Ambassadors Performance 

 Thursday, July 20th at 11am Music with Ken 
 Friday, July 21st at 12:45pm Learn About Amplified Phone Captel 
 Tuesday, July 25th at 12:45pm Public Health Nurses present: Starting the Conversation  
 Tuesday, July 25th at 1:45pm Ice Cream Social 
 Thursday, July 27th at 12:15pm Music with George 
 Friday, July 28th at 11:30am Tasty Tidbits: “Fruits” w/Dietician Carmen Schroeder 
 Friday, July 28th from 1-2:30pm Low Vision Support Group 
 “Ask the Athletic Trainer” is offered Thursday, July 13th & 27th from 1-2pm in the exercise 

room. Please call the front desk at 746-2372 for an appointment.  
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. The Wisconsin Department of Children and Families is making a change to the eWiSACWIS system 

in July that will prevent referrals from going over to the child support agency automatically as they 
do now for out of home care cases during the first 6 months a child is placed in foster care or 
another out of home setting.  We budgeted $43,000 in child support revenue for this year, so this 
change is likely to have a significant impact on our budget.  The reason for the change is that 
research has shown that not charging parents child support during those early months, and 
keeping more financial resources in the home, can have an impact on returning children home 
more quickly to a more stable living situation.   

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Human Services hosted a training event, along with other community partners, provided to us 
through Write On Door County. This organization brought in author Zoe Zolbrod.  Ms. Zolbrod has 
written a memoir that recounts her experience of being abused as a young child by an older cousin. 
(See more info on her website: https://zoezolbrod.com/.) She leads workshops on writing about 
trauma as a form of healing and building resilience.  The workshop was held on Fri., June 30 in the 
Government Center’s Peninsula Room.   

 
B. On July 28, we are bringing Dr. Ron Diamond to Door County to training our Comprehensive 

Community Services (CCS) consortium staff and providers on Ethics and Boundaries.  While 
licensed therapists and social workers receive regular training on this topic, the paraprofessional 
staff employed in the CCS program frequently do not have access to training on this important 
topic.  We are excited about the opportunity to have this training tailored to the unique needs of 
the CCS program and staff, and to address some of the specific challenges we have encountered in 
our area. 

 
 

8

https://zoezolbrod.com/


C. One Economic Support worker completed the New Worker Training for Child Care in Sheboygan 
held from 5/30 – 6/1.   

  
V. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. The Deputy Director and ADRC Information and Assistance Specialist Anna Zahorik participated in 
another planning session of the Northern Door Aging Network on June 26.  The group 
continued work on a mission and vision statement, priority goals and action planning under the 
facilitation of Barb Larson-Herber, a consultant with the Behavioral Health Training Partnership 
based out of UWGB.  The focus of the group is to foster connections among provider agencies and 
community members for the sharing of ideas and resources in order to provide a holistic approach 
to meet the needs of the aging population in Northern Door County.    

 
B. The Assistant Corporation Counsel, Director, Deputy Director, CSP Manager, and Crisis Case 

Manager met with staff at the Door County Medical Center to debrief the handling of a 
particularly challenging crisis situation involving a senior citizen with dementia.  The discussion was 
productive, with increased understanding on both sides about roles and legal limitations.  It was 
decided that a community conversation should be scheduled with provider agencies to brainstorm 
solutions to the lack of appropriate placement resources for individuals with dementia, particularly 
those exhibiting challenging behaviors. 

 
C. Representatives from Human Services participated in a second community conversation around 

Mental Health in the Schools on June 27.  The goal is to create a service model which will 
partner therapists from different agencies to provide their services directly in the schools for 
students with a variety of needs.  Sturgeon Bay and Sevastopol Schools were represented at this 
meeting.  Once again, they spoke of the significant need for mental health supports in the school, 
as students of all ages present with extreme behavioral outbursts, uncontrollable anger, difficulty 
coping with home and family stressors, depression and anxiety, suicidal ideation, etc.  The hope is 
to have some school-based service in at least some of the schools by mid-fall 2017.  

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Last year, in an effort to move toward our vision of becoming “the best human services agency in the 
state, with excellent customer service, where staff love coming to work,” we implemented the “Shining 
Star Award” for excellence in customer service.  Building off of a suggestion that Jean Severson made 
last month while being recognized by the board upon her retirement, that the board should recognize 
contributions of our staff while they are still working for us, we have decided it would be worthwhile to 
share with you the monthly Shining Star Award winner.  The winner of this award is selected by staff.  
The team of one month’s winner is charged with selecting the winner for the next month. 
 
In May, Kirstin Foss awarded the Shining Star to Office Manager Shawn Barlament.  Noting that our 
customers are internal as well as external, Kirstin complimented Shawn for her excellence in service to 
the support team and the rest of the Human Services Department.  She noted that Shawn always gives 
“thoughtful answers to questions” that will benefit staff, our customers, and the agency in the long 
term.  Shawn, thank you for all that you do to keep our Department running smoothly and providing 
excellent customer service.  You are truly a Shining Star!   
 

 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 

By fostering a safe community that values 

Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 
 

9



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS Updated 07.01.17

UNIT 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 YTD

ADRC

I & A Consumers 3064 1952
Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

Consumers 473 402
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) 

Consumers 1820 904
Adult Protective Service (APS) 

Referrals 130 215 212 183 92
Total Consumers 3700+ 3876 4971 5540 3350

Behavioral Health (BH)

Crisis 176 238 192 165 81

Inpatient Admissions 67 85 93 67 35
Inpatient Costs  $  193,017.00  $  390,092.00  $  434,021.00  $  188,215.87 39,231.00$     

Children & Family Services

Child Welfare Referrals 81 385 440 393 167

Juvenile Justice Referrals 40 50 90 69 32

Birth-Three Participants 67 77 70 73 50
Case Management 

(FS/CST/CCS/DD) 578 233 143 174

Community Support Program

Consumers Enrolled 55 57 62 53 50

Economic Support

Badger Care (BC) Total 4523 4375 4333 4169 4187

FoodShare (FS) Total 2714 2529 2351 2007 1986

Consortium Calls 111044+ 12972 55,328
WI Home Energy Assistance 557 923

Senior Resource Center

Meals-Congregate 14,295 15831 16092 17802 7145

Meals on Wheels 15047 15809 13718 14293 7417

Meals-Frozen 6260 5788 6276 6245 2394
Transportation- SRC Bus & 

Door2Door 34,254 39000+ 42180 48503 19706

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
07-01-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 
VACANT 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child & 
Family Services Unit – 

Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-VACANT 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis 
  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-     
Franco 
 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 

 
CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program  

Manager/Workers  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis  
 
CONTRACT WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 
 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
 -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
 -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
-Kim Kramer 
-Erin Szakala   
-Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 
-Kirsten Foss 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 
HS - Records 
Management  
-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 
-Debra Karas 
  

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children & 
Family Support Services  

 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Naomi Spritka  
-Kris Wagner–Maclean - .8  
 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 
Specialist-
Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 
Payable  
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 
Client 
Accounts 
Specialist – 
Accounts 
Receivable 
-Chris 

Wroblewski 

59


	2017-07-11 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-07-11 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-07-11 Human Services Agenda
	HS Board Monthly Report July 2017
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 2ndQtr 2017
	2017-07-11 Voucher Memorandum
	Lincoln County Resolution - 2017-05-74
	Erin S Resignation
	Refill - Adult Social Worker
	Refill - Deputy ADRC Director
	Introductory Period Completion - Kirsten Foss





